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ARCHITECTURE URBAN DESIGN PLANNING INTERIORS

27 March 2009
Department of Planning -
London Borough of Camden, YOUR REF
Town Hall 2005/1082/P
Judd Street -
London WC1H 9JE OUR REF
2047 03_01
Dear Sirs
125 High Holborn [One Southampton Row], London ANDREW BOWLES sioa
Planning Consent 2005/1082/P TIMOTHY EVANS Rioa
MARK DILLON RiBA
MALCOLM McGOWAN RriBa
We formally apply for the discharge of Condition 2 of the planning consent granted ANTHONY POOLE Risa
for the above development, we are submitting information as set-out below for HELEN BERRESFORD Rioa
your consideration. IAN BUTLER Risa
. ANDREW GERMAN riga
Condition 2 requires: MARK KOWAL Riga
ROD McALLISTER risa
The details of the glazed unit frames and the vertical bronze glazing support FRASER RAE Risa
mullions within of the Southampton Place elevation shall not be otherwise MARTIN SAGAR Risa
than as shall have been submitted to and approved by the Council before LEE BENNETT riga
any work is commenced on the relevant part of the development. These ALAN SHINGLER Risa

parts of the development shall not be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the details thus approved.

CONSULTANTS
GRAHAM FRANCIS risa

. NG
Reason: To safeguard the appearance of the premises and the character of ANTHONY FORLONG wiea

the immediate area in accordance with the requirements of policies EN1,
EN13 and EN31 of the London Borough of Camden Unitary Development
Plan 2000.

PAUL WATKINS Rrisa

In order to discharge Condition 2 we are submitting the following:

4 copies of the completed application form.
4 copies of the following drawings:
C1679-CW10-01A
C1679-CW10-02A
C1679-CW10-06A
C1679-CW2-01B
C1679-CW2-03B
2047-00-105A
2047-20-260N
A cheque in the sum of £85.00 - required fee.
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The attached drawings detail the arrangement of frame and mullion developed
from the drawings relating to these works as included within our application
2008/5131/P and discussed previously with your officers Ms Elaine Quigley and
Ms Louise Drum. The material finish of all the exposed profiles and closers will be
dark bronze anodised as the sample presented previously in discharge of
Condition 3.

We trust the enclosed is sufficient to enable the discharge of Condition 2, should
any further information be required please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

D

Barry Kendell

pp Sheppard Robson
e-mailbarry.kendell@sheppardrobson.com
direct 020 7504 1905

cc
David Williamson Hanover Cube
David Davis Bovis Lend Lease

Karl Seyfang Gardiner & Theobald



